

NICK HODGE

nickhodge12@outlook.com

918-636-9209

Skills Summary

I am a hard-working employee with an excellent work ethic, a great attitude, and the ability to work well with others. I am experienced in creative writing, film set production, casting, freelance editing, customer service, the food industry, manufacturing, and broadcast and sound engineering.

Education

*Bachelor's degree of Arts and Sciences - Film and Media Studies
The University of Oklahoma 2018-2020*

Owasso High School Graduate 2016

Tulsa Technology Center

2015 - 2016

Certificate in Broadcast and Sound Engineering

Experience

Experience

ROSEROCK FILMS

4000 Warner Blvd. Bldg 81, Ste 216 Burbank, CA 91522

Script Reader – Intern (January-June 2021)

As an intern at this production company, I was responsible for reading new scripts and writing coverage on them to help the producers decide what screenplays they want to produce.

Production Assistant (Field) – Untitled Kate Schermerhorn Documentary (May 2021)

As a production assistant on this documentary shoot, my duties includes assisting the camera operator with equipment, helping with on-location duties to ensure a smooth shooting process, and helping the documentarian with local to Tulsa resources.

Production Assistant (Set) – Hoarders (S12E7, November 2020)

As a production assistant on Hoarders, my responsibilities included setting up and taking down the crew's base camp each day, running errands to assist all of the departments on set, moving gear to different shooting locations, working with the producer's needs to ensure a successful shoot, and sending talent to set.

Production Assistant (Set) - feature film Harvest of the Heart (Danny Roth, June 2020) – Oklahoma City

As a production assistant, I had multiple duties around the film set. My responsibilities included moving gear from location to location, setting up the on-set production office, restocking craft services, helping every department with tasks when needed, background work, changing out batteries for the crew's walkies, bringing actors to and from set, and driving to help with location scouting and errands.

The Actor Factory

3750 W Main St #5, Norman, OK 73072

Casting Intern (January 2020-March 2020)

As a casting intern for Chris Freihofer, I was responsible for helping actors and actresses get signed in and set-up for their appointments, performing receptionist duties, recording auditions alongside the casting director, assisting

the casting director and associates with their needs, and maintaining the flow of auditions.

Freelance Wedding Video Editor – Norman, OK (2018-2019) As an editor, I would receive the video files from the client and edit them according to their specifications and preferences in a collaborative and creative environment.

Awards and Acknowledgements

President's Honor Roll 2020 - The University of Oklahoma

References

Chris Freihofer

3750 W Main St #5 Norman, OK 73072

405-203-1999

Sunrise Tippeconnie

640 Parrington Oval

Wallace Old Science Hall 241 Norman, OK 73019

405-824-3627

Craig Day

8932 N. 153rd E. Ave. Owasso, OK 74055

918-606-3595

Ashley Bowlin

8721 N. 157th E. Ave. Owasso, OK 74055

918-899-4085